LENEXA PARKS & RECREATION
ADVISORY BOARD

September 10, 2025
Lenexa Rec Center, Outdoors by Body Politic
17201 W. 87 Street Pkwy.
5:30 p.m.

AGENDA

Call to Order

Business from the Floor
Approval of Minutes
Adoption of Agenda

Bench Donation Request — Black Hoof Park (Michael Keller for Barbara
Jo Keller)

Reports to the Board
A. Members’ Report
B. Director’s Report
C. Staff Reports

Next Park Board Meeting: October 8 — Black Hoof Park, Oak Shelter
House, 9053 Monticello Road

Adjournment

Park Tour

LENEXA PARKS & RECREATION MISSION STATEMENT
“‘Lenexa Parks & Recreation strengthens community through exceptional
people, programs, facilities and festivals.”
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PARKS & RECREATION

DATE: September 10, 2025

TO: Parks and Recreation Advisory Board

FROM: Logan Wagler, Parks and Recreation Director
RE: Donation of Bench and Plaque

The Parks and Recreation Department has been offered the donation of a bench at
Black Hoof Park with a plaque.

This request is from Mr. Michael Keller to donate a new bench at Black Hoof Park. In
loving remembrance of his late wife, Mr. Keller wishes to gather with his family at a
place overlooking Lake Lenexa to share and celebrate the cherished memories of her
life. This bench will be located on the Eastside of the trail facing West towards the lake.

The total value of the donation is $1,300, which includes installation by the Parks
Department of the bench, concrete pad, and a honey bronze plaque. The attached
picture shows the bench location.
As per policy, the requested wording for the plaque is:
In Loving Memory
Barbara Jo Keller
From Your Loving Family Michael, Todd, & Aleena

| recommend acceptance of this donation. Thank you.






